

BRIGADIER GENERAL (RETIRED) IRAQ ARMY ISMAEL ALSODANI



13454 elevation Lane, Herndon VA
20171 |

202-489-2990 |

ialsodani@gmail.com

SUMMARY

An Iraqi retired Brigadier General with an outstanding Military, diplomatic, management, operational and strategic analysis experiences with nearly 30 years of services in the army in various staff and command posts. Most significant assignment is Iraqi Defense Attaché in the Embassy of republic Iraq.

SKILLS

Languages

- Arabic Native
- English Fluent

Software

- MS outlook, word, Power Point and Excel.

EXPERIENCE

- 2010- 2011 *Dean, Defense Language Institute, National Defense University, Iraq
Ministry of Defense*
- In charge of setting the language strategies in relation with Ministry of Defense's general strategies.

- 2009-2010 Instructor, *war College, National Defense University, Iraq Ministry of Defense*
 · This is the place for a brief summary of your key responsibilities and most stellar accomplishments.
- 2007-2009 Defense, Military, Air and Naval Attaché, *Embassy of Republic of Iraq, Washington D.C.*
 Assisting in developing strategic bilateral military relations between Iraq and USA.
- 2005-2007 Operation Staff Officer, *Deputy Chief of Staff office, Joint Headquarters.*
 In charge of daily updates in connection with operations, and participating in preparing the Battle Update Assessments (BUA) to raise the awareness to all joint staff departments.
- 2004-2005 Chief of Staff, *Iraq Military Academy*
 Overseeing all staff departments and sections activities and make sure that all plans are executed in time.

EDUCATION

- [1983-1985] [Bachelor, Military Sc], *[Iraq Military College]*
- [1985-1986] [Pre commissioning Training], *[Indian Military Academy]*
- [1994-1996] [Master, Military Sc], *[Iraq Staff College].*
- [2003-2004] [Master, Strategic Management and Studies], *[Royal Jordanian National Defense University]*
- [2003-2004] [High Diploma National Resource Management], *[Royal Jordanian National Defense University]*

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Date and Place of birth Baghdad 08/23/1962.
- Marital Status Married, and has (3) Sons and (1) Daughter.